

GENERAL SERVICES COMMITTEE
TUESDAY 12th December 2017
0915 hours in the Anne French Room

AGENDA

Approx Time (hrs)	
	Apologies for absence
	Resolutions of Previous Meeting – <i>As circulated via email</i> Agenda Resolutions – Confirmation after each item
1	0915
	<u>Matters Arising</u>
	1.1 Taxi Update - <i>Verbal</i>
2	0920
	<u>Technical Services Officer Monthly Report</u> – <i>See attached</i>
3	0930
	<u>Roads and Transport</u>
	3.1 Parking Issues Update – <i>Verbal</i>
	3.2 Capital Expenditure Request - Road Resurfacing Contract 2018 – <i>See attached</i>
4	1000
	<u>Harbour and Fisheries</u>
	4.1 Harbour Monthly Report – For Information – <i>See attached</i>
5	1015
	<u>Recreation, Welfare and Environment (including States Land & Properties)</u>
	5.1 Plastic Reduction – <i>See attached</i> – AWT to attend at 1015
	5.2 Alderney Bird Observatory Update – <i>John Horton to attend at 1030</i>
	5.3 Land Lease Request – Timber Row – <i>See attached</i>
	5.4 Old Connaught – <i>See attached</i>
	5.5 Archaeology Policy – For Information – <i>See attached</i>
	5.6 Slaughter Charges
6	1100
	<u>Any Other Business</u>
7	1130
	<u>For Information & Noting</u>
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• GA Data• Letter from Sure Ltd• Nunnery – Project Manager Report

Date of Next Meeting: 23rd January 2018